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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL {IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

The bridge over the Muskingum River at Dresden is a suspension bridge
supporting Warren pony trusses. Its overall length is 705' comprised of three
Spams: the easternmost is 42' in length, the center, 4437, and the westernmost,
nearest to the village of Dresden, 188'. The bridge is anchored into concrete
piers; it rests on two piers sunk into the channel of ‘the river, which in turn
support the two towers located at the juncture of the spans. The base of each
tower is pinned into the piers, thus allowing the towers to rotate on these
pins for expansion. Each of the towers is 68.5' in height and is comprised of
two-channel steel posts connected with latticework, with all connections being
riveted. The two upright posts of each tower are connected with channel steel
set in cross pattern, again using Tiveted connections. The suspending cable is
constructed of a series of eye bars, 6"x1 1/4", with pin connectors set at regular
intervals. The deck and the Warren truss system are suspended with 1 1/4" square
hanger ‘bars-with ‘tension-maintained- through: the“use .of “turnbuckles. “These“hangers

- are connécted “to ‘the -top ‘¢hord “of ‘the Warren truss systénm. ‘‘The truss’'system itself
is-a pony Warrén ‘system with verticals comprised of channel .and angle iron con-
nected by riveted latticework. The trusses are 9.5' in height. The eastern span
consists of three panels; the center of 11 panels; and the western on 12 panels,

The original latticework guard railings are intact, with the width of the roadway
being 20'. The roadway itself is of concrete reinfornce with 7 ga. corrugated steel

-and covered with a bituminous covering. The superstructure is currently painted
light green. : !

The Dresden Suspension Bridge spans the Muskingum River -at the east boundary
of the village of Dresden, at the .east line of Jefferson Township. The eastern
~end of the bridge is in Madison Township. The structure is suspended c¢. 45' above
‘the riven bed. . At.the.point of crossing the river has a gravel bed and s
¢. 400" in width. ' ' ' - '
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

The Dresden Suspension Bridge is nominated for its significance as an engingering

- structure which has served the Lransportation needs of the upper Muskingum River

area since its erection. It was built in 1914 on the site of an 1853 suspension
bridge originally constructed under the supervision of one George Copgland. The
earlier-structure was the :oldest suspension-bridge’west: of the Alleghennies, Fqn
‘the spring-of 1913.a devastatingufloodnswept-through-theﬂvalley“and completely -~ -
wrecked the old bridge. ' Bids were let by the Muskingum County Commissioners; James
Buchanan, John C. DUIan, and Alfred Kelley. Award contracts were executed with

the J.A. Swingle Contracting Co., of Zanesville for the substructure, and with the
Bellefontaine Bridge and .Steel Co. of Bellefontaine, Ohio, for the superstructure,
Swingle was noted in early twentieth century Zanesville City Directories as being

"contractors for heavy masonry, etc.," although the company apparently was active
for only 1910 to 1916. The Bellefontaine Bridge and Steel Co was tHe successor to
the Buchanan Bridge Co., which was also located in the Logan County, Ohio, town of
Bellefontaine. This bridge manufacturer was headed by S.A. Buchanan. They built
bridges as far west as Oklahoma and Nebraska, and at their highpoint employed-10Q.
men. Today the Dresden Suspension Bridge remains a significant part of the engineer-
ing heritage of.the Muskingum Valley, and is clearly a source.of historical. pride

for many in the Dresden area.
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